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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION

(HIRT WY@ F1 U HifdF M) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVT OF INDIA)

To,

The Principal Secretary
{Education Department)
Govt. of TAMIL NADU,
Secretariat, Fort St. George,
Chermai-600 009,

Sub:- AICTE Approval for extension/ increase / Variation in intake / introduction of
additional courses 10 SASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, VIJAYAMANGALAM POST
PERUNDURAI TK, ERODE DT. TAMIL NADU STATE PIN - 638 056 for the year 2007-08-reg.

Ref: Letter of even no . Dated o '.'rr'IIEJZﬁﬂ?

Sir,

As per the Regulations notified by the Council vide F. No. 37-3/Legal /2004 dated 14"
September 2006 and norms, standards, procedures and conditions prescribed by the Council
from time to time and based on the recommendations of Appraisal Committee/ Hearing
Committee, | am directed to convey the revised intake for the year 2007-08 in respect of SASURIE
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING, VEIAYAMANGALAM POST PERUNDURAI TK, ERODE DT, TAMIL
NADL STATE PIN - 638 056 s as under

Name of the Course (s) | Existing | Revised | Period of Approval |
. e | Intake | Intake AN |
CIVIL ENGG | &l | 0 ! T 1
[ COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGG i - % I .
[ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS ENGG 60 T &0 | 2007-08
ELECTRONICS & COMM. ENGG _ 90 120* 1
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY & | sr ]
MECHANICAL ENGG Bl a0
MBA - &l [
[ MCA o &0 ]
Y  TOTAL 540 s | ,

Note: * The approval for additional course (s)/ increase in intake/ variation in intake is valid
for two years from the date of issue of this letter for getting affiliation with respective
university and fulfilling State Government requirements of admission.
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The additional intake is being granted based on the projections shown in the Detailed Project
Report regarding additional built up space, faculty and other facilities for the proposed intake. It
may be noted that all facilities including additional built area and faculty should be made available
before the commencement of the next academic session. Random surprise inspection would be
carried out to verify facilities and if the institute is found deficient in fulfilment of Norms &
Standards of AICTE, appropriate action would be initiated by the Council.

Please note that all other terms & conditions of the earlier letter referred above will remain
unchanged

Yours faithfully,

‘hl‘ %
"-".-Lf\_fI

{Prof. Harlsh C. Rai)
Adviser- UGIPG (E&T)

Copy to:-

'I./H ASURIE COLLEGE OF ENGINEERIMG
y VIIAY AMANGALAM POST PERUNDURAI TE. ERODE

DT TAMIL MNADUSTATE PIN - 638 D56
2. The Regional Officer, AICTE Southern Regional Office, 26, Haddows Road, Shastri
Bhawan, Chennai - 600 006
3. Director of Technical Education, Govt. of TAMIL NADU, Chennai-600 025.
4, The Registrar, Anna University, Sardar Patel Road, Guindy, Chennai-600 025.

5. Guard File (UG/PG).



